
 

1 | Page 

 

         

  PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE:  530-836-1953 FAX:  530-836-2963 TOLL FREE:  877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 

REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

October 12, 2022 

9:00 AM 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens 

Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

Director Todd Solomon 

Director   Don Fregulia 

Director  VACANT  

 
*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before 

or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair 

(limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)    

 

1. Call Meeting to Order  

Chairperson Mark Shadowens 

2. Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors 

Clerk of the Board, Jillian Cole 

a. The Board will consider appointing Cheryl Sinsel to the Board of 

Directors, filling the position previously held by Russ Bowring.  

b. Swearing in a new Director 

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

3. Approval of July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

4. Approval of September 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action 



 

2 | Page 

 

 

5.  Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update  

Project Manager John Rowden 

The Board will be updated on the response from the SWRCB about 

the proposed Pilot Studies from Farr West and Murray-Smith 

Engineering.     

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

 

6. Lift Station 7 Replacement 

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the progress of the emergency 

replacement of the Lift Station serving Waste Treatment Plant 7 

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

7. Fire Chief’s Report 

Fire Chief Steve Munson 

The Report may cover the following: 

a. Call Reports & Training  

b. Personnel Actions and Activities.  

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment  

d. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 

f. Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other 

funding sources 

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as 

budget and insurance.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

 

8. Water System Compliance 

General Manager Jamar Tate. 

a. The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels 

and efforts to continually meet standards 

b. The Board will be briefed on the status of the water treatment 

plant project. 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

9. Resolution 2022-06 Conflict of Interest Code Amendment 



 

3 | Page 

 

The Board will consider approving an amended Conflict of Interest 

Code as part of a biennial review.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

10.  Committee Reports  

a. Budget and Finance Committee 

b. Water and Wastewater Committee 

c. Ad Hoc Committee- Golf Course Fees  

Discussion and Possible Action  

11. General Manager’s Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by 

staff and determine if any actions are needed. 

a. Financial Reports 

b. Audit for FY 2020/21 

c. Generator Project Update  

d. Liability Insurance  

e. Properties Actions 

f. Fuels Reduction Project 

Discussion and Possible Action   

12. Operations Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The board will be briefed on operations, maintenance, and small 

projects  

Discussion Only 

13. Administration 

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole 

a. Status of Administrative Improvements Project 

b. Status of Invoices and Liens 

Discussion and Possible Action   

14. Written Correspondence to the Board 

Discussion and Possible Action 

15.  Public/Board Comment Period   

The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on 

items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the 

agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address 



 

4 | Page 

 

items not included on the agenda.  The Board cannot comment or take 

actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future 

agenda(s) for discussion and/or action.  Strict limit on the time the 

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.  

Discussion Item 

16. Future Agenda Items  

 General Manager Jamar Tate  

Discussion and Possible Action  

17. Adjournment 

 

ADA Compliance:  This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative 

formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 (42 U.S.C.  Sec.  12132)  and the Ralph M.  Brown Act (Cal.  Govt.  Code Sec. 

54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should 

contact General Manager, Jamar Tate, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business hours, 

at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 



OATH 
 

For the Office of            
 
I,        , do solemnly swear or affirm 

that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States 

and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, 

foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to 

the Constitution of the United States and the State of California; 

that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or 

purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the 

duties upon which I am about to enter.  

 
Signature:            
 
 
Term of Office:             
   Beginning     Ending 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me,         
       Month, Day, Year 
 
 
             
Official Signature      Title 

Clerk of the Board

Director of the PECSD Board

Cheryl Sinsel

09/14/2022 12/01/2023

September 14, 2022



 

1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530‐836‐1953  
FAX: 530‐836‐2963 

TOLL FREE: 877‐377‐1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Error! Hyperlink reference not valid. 
 
 

REGULAR 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

July 13, 2022 

9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Russ Bowring 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director Don Fregulia 

 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens  called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0906 hours. 
 

2.  Approval of June 15, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.   
 
Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia  
 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
All in Favor.  
 
  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
  Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
  Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
  Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
  
 

3. Singleton Auman Audit Proposal 
Motion to approve the proposal from Singleton Auman PC.   
 
Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
2nd: Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
All in Favor.  
 
  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye ‐ Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
  Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
  Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Clerk’s Note: Items 6 and 7 were addressed at this time due to the attendance of Lucas Tipton 
from Farr West Engineering. 
   

6. Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update 
Lucas Tipton of Far West Engineering provided the Board with an update regarding pilot 
testing. The Board was also presented with a proposal from MurraySmith to perform said pilot 
test. No action was taken at this time. 
 
 

7. WWTP #7 Lift Station 
The Board was advised that pumps at the WWTP #7 lift station had failed. Thus far, a spill has 
been avoided by having Plumas Sanitation transport waste to WWTP #6.  
The Board was presented with Task Order 18 from Farr West Engineering for the 
repair/replacement of the lift station.  
 
Motion to approve Farr West Engineering Task Order 18 for repair and/or replacement of 
equipment at WWTP #7. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia  
 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
All in Favor.  



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
  Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
  Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
  Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
  
 
4. Fire Chief’s Report 

a.   Call Report & Training Report  
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.  
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and will 
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.  
 

b.   Personnel  
Nothing to Report. 
 

c.   Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance  
9122 has an issue with its charging for the TIC (thermal imaging camera). The unit 
needs rewiring.  
The Department is looking to upgrade extrication tools and generators with PG&E 
funds from last year’s Dixie Fire.  
9100 had the command center with drawers installed. This was purchased by PECAUX 
funds.  
  

d.   Training  

Pump Panel Training, discussed Forward / Reverse hose lays  
 

e.   Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  
Outreach continues to procure a new Firewise Chairperson for the District.  
 

f.   Miscellaneous  
The Department is discussing the improvement of the Landing Zone for medical air 
transport. This may be done with funds received from PG&E for last year’s Dixie Fire. 
 
CalFIRE is in the area performing inspections of individual homes for fire safety.  
 
Burn permits have been suspended as of June 13, 2022. 

 
5.  Water System Compliance 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

    Results from testing June 6, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 8 ppb; at 
Well 1B to be 8 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 13 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running annual 
average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.  

 
The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on April 13, 2022, for Iron 
were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 2.240 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0884 mg/l at Well 1B 
and .113 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard 
for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)  
 
Remediation Project Development  
The District expects to submit its application to the SRF (State Revolving Fund) by September 30, 
2022. 

 
8. Generator Project Progress 
The Board was advised that installation of new backup generators at Well 1B, WWTP #7, and 
the pump to the leach field on Poplar Valley Rd will take place later this month. A quote from 
Simerson Construction in the amount of $33,252.20 to perform this install was presented to 
the Board. 
 
Motion to authorize Simerson Construction to perform the installation of backup generators.  
 
Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
2nd: Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
All in Favor.  
 
  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye ‐ Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
  Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
  Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
9. River Property Survey   
The Board was advised that letters had been mailed to customers advising of the results of a 
recent survey conducted to determine District property lines along Ponderosa Dr. No action 
was taken at this time.  
Clerk’s Note: Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to break at 1015 hours.  
 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened the PECSD Regular Board Meeting at 1025 hours. 
 
10.  Sequoia Circle Park 
The Board was presented with the agreement between the District and Master’s HOA 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

regarding the maintenance of the Sequoia Cir park. Following a discussion, this item will be 
addressed in the Strategic Planning Committee.  

 
11. Committee Reports 
Budget & Finance: Nothing to Report.  
 
Water Wastewater: Nothing to report 
 
12. General Manager’s Report 

a. Finance 
The Board was presented with Financial reports for May  2022.  
 
Motion to accept the May 2022 Financial reports.  
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
All in Favor.  

 
    Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
    Aye ‐ Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
    Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
    Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
    Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 

 
b. CalPERS Unfunded Liability Payments  

The Board was presented with the invoices for CalPERS Unfunded Liabilities for the 
2022‐2023 Fiscal Year. Administrative Manager Jillian Cole advised the Board that the 
District may pay an annual lump sum at a discount from regular monthly payments. 
Lump sum amounts for Classic and PEPRA employees are $15,523.00 and $125.00, 
respectively.  
 
Motion to approve Annual payment for CalPERS Unfunded Liabilities.  
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
All in Favor.  

 
    Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
    Aye ‐ Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
    Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

    Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
    Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 

c. FASIS Payment 
The Board was presented with an invoice from FASIS, the District’s Worker’s Comp 
vendor. This item may now also be paid in an annual lump sum payment, but at no 
Discount to the District. 
 
Motion to make regular quarterly payments in lieu of an Annual lump sum.  
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
All in Favor.  

 
    Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
    Aye ‐ Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
    Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
    Absent – Board Director Russ Bowring 
    Absent – Board Director Todd Solomon 

 
d. Building/Facilities Usage 

The Board discussed the District’s current building and facilities use contract and the 
requirement for outside entities and volunteer organizations to provide insurance 
when holding events on District properties.   
 

13. Operations Report 
Water  
June 2022 Flow: Well 1B – 9,283,800 gallons Well 2‐ 269,000 gallons Total‐ 9,552,800 gallons.  
This reflects a reduction of 2,200,000 gallons when compared with June 2021. 
 
Operators encountered two emergency leaks on E Ponderosa and Aspen Cir.  
 
West Tech Engineering completed the bench testing on the removal of iron, manganese, and 
phosphates which hinder arsenic removal.  
 
Wastewater 
June 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6‐ 258,006 gallons WWTP # 7: 762,951 gallons Total: 1,020,957 
gallons. 
 
Operators avoided a wastewater spill at WWTP 7 when primary and backup pumps failed. 
Plumas Sanitation assisted operators with water level control and repairs were made.  
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

14. Administration 
Administrative Manger Jillian Cole briefed the Board on the status of the 2020‐2021 Audit, July 
15, 2022, invoicing preparations, current property liens, Delinquent and shut‐off notices, office 
reorganization efforts, and the upgrading of the District’s postage meter to allow for 
processing of larger mail batches.  
 
15. Written Correspondence to the Board 
Nothing to Report.  
16. Public/Board Comment Period 
Nothing to Report. 
 
17. Future Agenda Items 
Golf Course Fee Structure Report 
Water Treatment Plant Special Meeting 
Updating County Tax Rolls for Liened Propoerties 
Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 
 
18. Adjournment 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the Special Board meeting at 1118 hours. 

 
In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens  
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Board Director – Don Fregulia 
 
Absent ‐ Board Director Russ Bowring 
Absent ‐ Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Error! Hyperlink reference not valid. 
 
 

REGULAR 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

September 14, 2022 

9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director Don Fregulia 

Board Director VACANT 
 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0901 hours. 
 

2. Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors 
This item was tabled due to the absence of the appointee.  
 

3.  Approval of July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
This item was tabled due to a lack of a quorum.  
 

4. Approval of August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.   
 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com


 

2 | P a g e  
 

All in Favor.  
 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 

 
5. District Surveyor Task Order 2 – General Services 

The Board was presented with Task Order 2 from Bastian Engineering pertaining to 
miscellaneous work requested by the Board of Directors General Manager not related to an 
existing Task Order.  
 
Motion to approve the Bastian Engineering Task Order 2 – General Services not to exceed 
$10,000.00.   
 
Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
All in Favor.  
 
 Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
 Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
 Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
  
6. Lift Station 7 Replacement 
The Board was briefed by General Manager Jamar Tate regarding the progression of the 
emergency repairs at WWTP 7. Mr. Tate presented a quote from CH Spencer for pumps and 
rails to be installed in the amount of $21,500.00. 
 
Motion to approve the proposal from CH Spencer LLC to supply pumps and rails for WWTP 7.  
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
All in Favor.  
 
 Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
 Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
7. Fire Chief’s Report 

a.   Call Report & Training Report  
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.  
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and will 
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.  
 

b.   Personnel  
Firefighter Lew Prince resigned in August. Captain Jeff Train suffered a severe injury 
and will be out of service for up to 3 months. Firefighter Larry McCabe has joined the 
Department.  
Recruiting signs have been placed outside the District Office/Fire Department. An email 
has been set up for prospective volunteers at volunteers@pecsd.org.   
 

c.   Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance  
The Department is working on OES qualifications and will participate in the CA OES 
1122 program to purchase a new rescue truck.    
 
The Board was presented with a quote from LN Curtis and Sons for the purchase of 
new extrication equipment for the Department in the amount of $39,529.67.  
 
Motion to approve LN Curtis & Sons quote# 235164 for extrication equipment in the 
amount of $39,529.67. 
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
All in Favor. 
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 
  

d.   Training  
The Fire Station underwent a reorganization. Excess fire hose was donated to a local 
Fire Dept.  
 

e.   Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  
Nothing to Report.  

mailto:volunteers@pecsd.org


 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
f.   Miscellaneous  

 The Department has applied for a grant from CalFIRE for the purchase of equipment.  
Burn permits have been suspended as of June 13, 2022. 

 
8. Resolution 2022-04 Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement 

#7GF22092 
The Board was presented with Resolution 2022-04 approving a grant from the CA 
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection through the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program 
of the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 to purchase upgraded firefighter 
equipment. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-04 Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire 
Protection Agreement #7GF22092 

 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
All in Favor. 
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 

 
 

9.  Water System Compliance 
  Results from testing August 15, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 11 ppb; 

at Well 1B to be 8 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 19 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running 
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.  

 
The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on July 11, 2022, for Iron 
were .140 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.750 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0954 mg/l at Well 1B 
and .243 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard 
for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)  
 

 
10. Water Treatment Plant and Pilot Study Update 
The Board was briefed by General Manager Jamar Tate and Project Manager John Rowden. 
The District is still awaiting a response from State Regulators regarding additional pre-funding 
pilot testing.  
 
11. Committee Reports 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Budget & Finance: Nothing to Report.  
 
Water Wastewater: Nothing to report. 
 
Ad Hoc Golf Course: an evaluation and fixture count is being conducted by General Manager 
Jamar Tate, the committee will meet to make a final determination. 
 
12. General Manager’s Report 

a. Finance 
The Board was presented with Financial reports for July 2022.  
 
Motion to accept the July 2022 Financial reports.  
 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 

All in Favor.  
 

  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
  Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 

 
b. 2020/2021 Audit 

Staff remain in contact with Auditors and have submitted answers to final inquiries.  
 

c. Generator Project Update 
An engineering oversight caused a ventilation issue with one of the newly installed 
generators. Repairs are underway.  
 

d. Liability Insurance 
The District is awaiting a quote from SDRMA for new liability insurance.  
 

e. Properties Actions 
General Manager Jamar Tate will be issuing letters to parties involved in the District’s 
plan to dispose of excess properties.  
 

f.  Fuels Reduction Project 
Nothing to Report.  
 
 

13. Operations Report 
Water  



 

6 | P a g e  
 

July 2022 Flow: Well 1B – 6,277,500 gallons Well 2- 5,199,000 gallons Total- 11,476,500 
gallons.   
 
The District was notified of a significant leak within the irrigation system of the Sequoia Cir 
park. Operators identified and repaired the issue.  
 
The chemical feed pump at Well 2 was discovered to be leaking. The pump was replaced with 
a back-up and the malfunctioning pump was sent to Cannon Water for evaluation and repair. 
 
Wastewater 
June 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6- 272,669 gallons WWTP # 7: 731,419 gallons Total: 1,004,088 
gallons. 
 
Operators replaced an O-ring in the effluent filter at WWTP #6. Efforts to improve effluent 
quality continue.  
 
Misc.  
The meadow on Ponderosa Dr was mowed. Operators were provided stand-by assistance from 
the Plumas Eureka Fire Department to mitigate fire danger.  
 
14. Administration 

a. County Tax Rolls  
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole presented the Board with Resolution 2022-
05 requesting the District’s delinquent charges be attached to the Plumas 
County Tax Rolls for Fiscal Year ending 2022.  
 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens opened the Public Hearing regarding the 
attachment of delinquent charges to the Plumas County Tax Rolls at 1015 hours.  
 
Upon receiving no response from the public, Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
closed the Public Hearing regarding the attachment of delinquent charges to the 
Plumas County Tax Rolls at 1016 hours.  
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-05 requesting delinquent charges be 
attached to the Plumas County Tax Rolls for Fiscal Year ending 2022. 
 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

 
All in Favor.  
 

   Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

 
  Absent – Board Director Don Fregulia 

 
 
 

Administrative Manger Jillian Cole briefed the Board on the status of July 15, 2022 invoicing, 
current property liens, Delinquent and shut-off notices, and office reorganization efforts. Also 
of note was the failure of the District’s main printer/scanner/copier. A technician from Smile 
Business Services has made a diagnosis and provided the District with a second machine to use 
in the meantime. This has resulted in a significant lag in communication time for several 
routine office procedures. A part has been ordered.  
 
15. Written Correspondence to the Board 
Nothing to Report.  
 
16. Public/Board Comment Period 
Nothing to Report. 
 
17. Future Agenda Items 
2020/2021 Audit Report 
Map of Fuels Reduction Project  
Appointing a new Board Director 
Strategic Plan Development 
 
18. Adjournment 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the Regular Board meeting at 1023 hours. 

 
In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens  
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Board Director – Todd Solomon 
 
Absent - Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



 

 
State Water Resources Control Board 

Division of Drinking Water 
 
 
September 23, 2022 PWS# 3210011 
 
  
Plumas Eureka CSD 
200 Lundy Lane 
Blairsden, CA 96103 
 
Attention: John Rowden – Project Manager 
 
Subject: Proposed Arsenic Treatment Pilot Study Reviews 
 
On July 15, 2022, the Plumas Eureka CSD (District) submitted two proposals for arsenic 
treatment pilot testing to the Division of Drinking Water (Division) for review.  One proposed pilot 
test protocol (Farr West Protocol) dated July 7, 2022, was prepared by Lucas Tipton, P.E., of 
Farr West Engineering.  The other proposed pilot test protocol (Murraysmith Protocol) dated 
June 2022 was prepared by Lee Odell, P.E., of Murraysmith Engineering.  Each protocol used 
data gathered from on-site bench scale jar testing conducted by Farr West and WesTech 
Engineering (WesTech) in May 2022. 
An evaluation of the two pilot test protocols was conducted by Division staff engineers Michael 
Burgess and Nick McGann. Our comments are summarized in the enclosed memorandum 
dated September 22, 2022.  In summary, the Farr West Protocol follows the Division’s Arsenic 
Pilot Study Guidelines, while some items need further clarification.  The Murrysmith Protocol did 
not contain sufficient information to fully evaluate whether it would follow the Division’s 
guidelines. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Nick McGann at (530) 224-3269 or me at (530) 224-
4828. 
 
 

 
Stephen W. Watson, P.E. 
Lassen District Engineer  
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch 
 
 
Enclosure  
 
sww \ 3210011 PECSD \ File: Main 



 

 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 

TO: Stephen W. Watson, P.E. 
Lassen District Engineer 
Division of Drinking Water 
 

FROM: Michael Burgess and Nick McGann 
 Lassen District Staff Engineers 

Division of Drinking Water 
 

DATE: September 22, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Plumas Eureka CSD, System #3210011, Proposed Arsenic Treatment Pilot 

Testing 
 
Introduction 
 
On July 15, 2022, the Plumas Eureka CSD (District) submitted two proposals for arsenic treatment 
pilot testing to the Division of Drinking Water (Division).  One proposed pilot test protocol (Farr 
West Protocol) was prepared by Farr West Engineering and is dated July 7, 2022, and the other 
proposed pilot test protocol (Murraysmith Protocol) was prepared by Lee Odell, P.E., Murraysmith 
Engineering and is dated June 2022.  An evaluation of the two pilot test protocols with regards to 
their conformance to the Division’s Arsenic Pilot Study Guidelines follows. 
 
Farr West Protocol 
 
Pilot Testing Set Up 
The proposed pilot test protocol will test the effectiveness of hypochlorite as an oxidant combined 
with Polyaluminumchloride (PACl) as a primary coagulant versus the use of potassium 
permanganate (KMnO4) as an oxidant with alum as a primary coagulant.  Magnafloc LT27 will be 
used as a filter aid in both cases.  A 5 gpm side stream of water from Well 02 will be injected with 
hypochlorite solution followed by PACl and Magnafloc or a KMnO4 solution followed by alum and 
Magnafloc. The side stream is then split evenly between four, 4-inch diameter, filters containing 
Omni-SORB filter media.  The filters will be run to completion (filtration followed by backwash) 
twice and the run times noted. 
 
Stage 1, Chemical Dosage Verification 
A side stream from Well 02 will be set at 1.40 gpm, which corresponds to a filter-loading rate of 
4.0 gpm/ft2.  The chemical dosing pumps will be set at the dosages determined in the bench top 
testing, and the water will be split evenly between the four pilot filters.  Two raw water samples 
will be collected at the beginning of each test run.  After operating the filters for two to four hours 
or approximately half of the total run time determined during the pilot test set up, two filter effluent 



Stephen W. Watson - 2 - September 22, 2022 

samples will be collected from each filter.  One sample from each of the sets will be tested in the 
field for iron, manganese, arsenic, and phosphate and the second sample from each set will be 
sent to a lab for verification of the results obtained in the field.  If all results are below their 
respective maximum contaminant levels (MCLs), a second filter run will be performed using the 
same chemical dosages.  If all results are not below their respective MCLs, the oxidant, coagulant, 
and filter aid dosages will be adjusted, and another filter run will be performed.  Filter runs will 
continue to be performed until the results are less than their respective MCLs in two consecutive 
filter runs with the same chemical dosage. 
 
Stage 2, Maximum Filter-Loading Rate Determination 
Using the verified chemical dosages from Stage 1 operate one of the four filters at each of the 
following filter-loading rates: 4.5 gpm/ft2, 5.0 gpm/ft2, 5.5 gpm/ft2, and 6.0 gpm/ft2.  Run the filters 
to backwash and record the total run time for each filter (note: each filter must be monitored 
separately as higher filter-loading rates may result in shorter run times before the pressure 
differential reaches the maximum allowable).  Collect dual sample sets for arsenic, iron, 
manganese, and phosphate from the raw water and from each filter effluent at the end of the run 
and halfway through the recorded total filter run time for the different loading rates.  One sample 
from each set will be tested in the field and the second sample from each set will be sent to a lab 
for analysis. 
 
If the filters do not achieve the MCL/target concentration for each constituent, increase the 
chemical contact time prior to the filters and do a complete filter run to backwash again, following 
the same sampling procedure.  Once the effluent from each filter achieves the MCL/target 
concentration for each constituent in three consecutive filter runs, then follow the same procedure 
at the following increased filter-loading rates: 6.5 gpm/ft2, 7.0 gpm/ft2, 7.5 gpm/ft2, and 8.0 gpm/ft2 
until the effluent achieves the MCL/target concentration for each constituent in three consecutive 
runs. 
 
Stage 3, Continuous Operations To Verify Operational Practices 
Using the maximum filter-loading rate with favorable constituent concentrations, operate the filters 
for a total of four run cycles over two days.  Collect dual sample sets for arsenic, iron, manganese, 
and phosphate from the raw water and from each filter effluent at the end of each run and half 
way through the filter run time determined in Stage 2.  Measure and record the quantities of 
chemicals used, water treated, volume of water used to backwash the filters, and volume of sludge 
created for each filter run. 
 
Murraysmith Protocol 
 
The pilot test proposal provided by Murraysmith does not contain sufficient information to evaluate 
whether or not it will follow the Division’s Arsenic Pilot Study Guidelines. 
 
Conclusions and Recommendations 
 
The pilot test protocol proposed by Farr West Engineering meets the Division’s Arsenic Pilot Study 
Guidelines for oxidation/filtration treatment.  The protocol will evaluate the two oxidation/filtration 
treatments identified in bench scale testing for both effectiveness and factors effecting affordability 
(i.e. chemical usage, water used for backwashing, and solids production).  The pilot testing will: 



Stephen W. Watson - 3 - September 22, 2022 

1) verify or further optimize the chemical dosages determined in the bench scale testing previously 
performed, 2) determine the maximum filter-loading rate for each proposed oxidation filtration 
technology using water produced by the District’s Well 02, and 3) determine the chemical usage, 
water usage, and solids formation while operating at the maximum filter-loading rate and 
optimized chemical dosages determined in Stages 1 and 2 of the protocol. 
 
However, there will be a need for ongoing chemical dosage optimization, especially since the pilot 
test does not take into account potential seasonal variations in water quality and temperature that 
might affect the formation of floc, and it does not account for seasonal variability in the 
concentrations of arsenic, iron, manganese, and phosphate in the raw water.  Additionally, the 
following items were noted during the review of the pilot test protocol: 
 

1. In the descriptions of Stage 2 of the pilot test protocol, it is stated that two samples will 
be collected from each filter “column halfway through the recorded total filter runtime 
for each loading rate.”  As was also pointed out in the Stage 2 test protocol the differing 
filter-loading rates may result in variable cycle lengths.  The Protocol needs to state 
how the halfway point in the filter run will be determined. 
 

2. The Stage 2 test protocol proposes to evaluate filter-loading rates up to 8.0 gpm/ft2 
and if necessary, increasing the contact time before the filters until the effluent 
achieves the MCL/target concentration for each constituent in three consecutive runs.  
If these goals are not met, the protocol needs to state how many runs will be performed 
before it is decided that the MCL/target concentrations are not achievable at a given 
filter-loading rate. 

 
3. The protocol states that in Stage 3 the filters will be operated at the maximum 

filter-loading rate “with favorable constituent concentrations.”  However, the protocol 
does not define what constitutes “favorable constituent concentrations.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3210011/permit 
08082022 As Test Protocol Eval Memo/mtb 



Plumas Eureka Community Services District  

Regular Board Meeting September 14,2022 

 

Agenda Item #6 Lift Station 7 Replacement  

 

Background: As reported in the last two meetings, Lift Station 7 needs urgent repair. Failure will 

result in raw wastewater being spilled into the Feather River, which is classified as Wild & 

Scenic. The State issued the District a compliance order in 2017 to make repairs to the Lift 

Station following an overflow event. Another event could lead to fines from the state for the 

spill and compliance. Operations staff have replaced pumps on three separate occasions in the 

last few months. Currently, the lift station is operational with two working pumps, but the 

equipment is old and prone to failure. 

Progress:  Staff has been working with Farr West Engineering and have reviewed the final plans. 

Operators made a few comments regarding new access lid, pump removal apparatus and pump 

discharge sizing. Those concerns were addressed by Farr West and the plans have been 

adjusted. An estimate for the bypass pumping equipment rental was submitted by Cashman 

CAT of Reno. Farr West will contact another company, PAC Machine, as a second option for the 

bypass pumping. The drawing and plans have been distributed to three contractors: McGarr 

Excavation, Simerson Construction, and Joy Engineering. Simerson, will be making a site visit on 

10/11/22; the District has not had a response from the other contractors. Pumps from CH 

Spencer have been ordered and we are waiting for a date to expect the delivery of the pumps.    

 

Outline & Work Sequence  

• The drawings are final,  QA/QC review completed. 

• We have been working closely with a bypass pump supplier and determined that we will 
need a temporary sump to install the bypass pumping equipment. Quote for the 
equipment has been submitted.  

• This sump will be located in the easement next to the existing wet well and will be 
removed at the end of the project and backfilled 

•  Plans have been distributed to contractors. Awaiting site visits from contractors so bids 
can be submitted.   

• The start of the work will depend on how soon the District can procure the new pumps 
and accessories for the replacement.  

• With all equipment available we anticipate the contractor will need 1-2 weeks to 
complete the project 

• The sequence of work will probably be: 



1. Install bypass pumping system 
2. Demo and salvage existing equipment in the wet well 
3. Clean, repair and coat wet well 
4. Install new pumping equipment 
5. Remove bypass pumping system 
6. Site restoration 

 

Recommendation:  None. Information/update.  

 



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

ORDER NOTES
SCOPE OF WORK:
CASHMAN EQUIPMENT WILL PROVIDE LABOR AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO
DELIVER INSTALL, REMOVE, AND RETURN THE SEWER BYPASS EQUIPMENT. THE
SUCTION LOCATION WILL BE AT TEMARAY WET WELL BASIN AND DISCHARGE TO
SEWER MAIN ACROSS THE ROAD. CASHMAN HAS NOT VERIFED PEAK FLOWS. THE
ESTIMATED FLOWS PROVIDED BY FARR WEST ENGINEERING. WET WELL # 7 HAS A
NORTH INVERT PIPE DIAMITER 6 . THE SOUTH INVERT PIPE DIAMITER HAS A 6
PVC PIPE DIAMITER.

OPERATING PARAMETRS
THE BYPASS SYSTEMS IS DESIGNED TO OPERATE AT A FLOW RATE OF 170 GPM
WITH A PEAK FLOW RATE OF 340 GPM.
MANHOLE MUST BE SURCHARGED TO 5 FEET BELOW THE MANHOLE RIM IN ORDER
TO FUNCTION PROPERLY.
RECOMMENDED SUCTION PIPE SUBMERGENCE OF 5 FEET.
PUMPING REDUNDANCY 100%
PIPING REDUNDANCY 50%
CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE ALL TRENCHING, BACKFILL, PLATING & PIPE
PLUGS INSTALLATION.
CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE REQUIRED ROAD CLOSURE AND OR FLAGGER TRAFFIC
CONTROL IF REQURED.
RETURN DIESEL PUMP AND GENSET WITH 3/4 DIESEL FUEL
ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT, AND IDENTIFICATION OF AREAS FOR SUMP PUMPING,
LATERAL LINE FLOWS, SYSTEM INFILTRATION AND SIMILAR ARE EXCLUDED.
ALL DESIGN INPUT AND SERVICES. THIS SYSTEM IS PROVIDED AS PER

Q���19594 Page�1�of�8

Chris Hawks
Highlight

Chris Hawks
Highlight



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

RENTAL ITEMS
CUSTOMER PROVIDED INFORMATION AND GENERAL INTERPRETATION OF PLANS AND
SPECS PROVIDED.
ALL PERMITS AND UNLNOWN DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS.
FINAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SUBMITTAL TO BE BASED ON SITE WALK AND
CONSULTATION WITH CUSTOMER PRIOR TO STARTING PROJECT. A SUBMITTAL JOB
PACK WITH DRAWING WILL BE PROVIDED AFTER A PO# HAS BEEN ISSUED.
DUE TO PROJECT NATURE, UPON PROJECT COMPLETION, CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE
VACUUM TRUCK OR SIMILAR FOR REMOVAL OF DEBRIS AND CLEANING OF
PIPELINE.
EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE TO MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF WORK AREA.
DIESEL UNITS ARE QUOTED FOR SINGLE SHIFT USE. EXCESS HOURS CHARGES
MAY APPLY FOR USAGE OVER 8 HOURS PER DAY.
PERIODIC MAINTENANCE-SERVICE REQUIRED EVERY 250 HOURS RUNTIME.
CUSTOMER WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY CHARGED AN ENGINE SERVICE FEE $1.51
BASED ON THE ACTUAL HOURS OF EQUIPMENT USAGE. THE ENGINE SERVICE CAN
BE WAIVED IF CUSTOMER PROVIDES DOCUMENTATION THAT SERVICE HAS BEEN
COMPLETED TO CASHMAN EQUIPMENT REQUIRMENTS.
PUMP SYSTEM SHOULD BE DRAINED TO PREVENT FREEZING DURING INCLIMATE
WEATHER.
CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE LIQUIDE PUMPED WILL NOT CAUSE
PREMATURE SYSTEM DAMAGE FROM CORROSION, ABBRASION, HEAT OR OPERATING
OUTSIDE THE DESIGNED DUTY POINT FOR THE APPLICATION. CUSTOMER IS
RESPOSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE REPAIR COST.
CASHMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY
INCLUSIONS:

Q���19594 Page�2�of�8

Chris Hawks
Highlight



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

PROVIDE BYPASS EQUIPMENT AND FLOW THROUGH PIPE PLUG
INSTALL SUB PUMPS INSIDE TEMPORARY BASIN
SET UP FLOATS/ HIGH
SECURE CUSTOM LID TO PREVENT ODDER CONTROL
INSTALL UP DIESEL BACKUP PUMP WITH FLOATS
INSTALL PIPING AND HOSING TO BYPASS TO 3  SEWER MAIN
INSTALL PIPING UNDER THE ROAD IN EXISTING CULVERT
TESTING SYSTEM AND FLUSH SYSTEM WITH CHLORINE
OPTIONAL 24-HOUR PUMP WATCH
OPTIONAL FUELING OF DIESEL PUMP AS NEEDED
SPILL MITIGATION PLAN
EXCLUSIONS/ CONTRACTOR:
PROVIDE TEMPORARY BYPASS BASIN
EXCAVATE THE HOLE FOR BASIN
INSTALL THE 6X4  FLOW THROUGH PLUG (CONFINED SPACE)
INSTALL PVC BYPASS LINE TO TEMPORARY SUMP
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO TIE INTO THE POWER FOR SUB PUMPS.
SET UP SOUND BARRIER AND TRAFFIC CONTROL IF REQURED
EXCAVATE 3 INCH SEWER MAIN TIE IN POINT
PROVIDE FRESH WATER TO FLUSH AND TEST SYSTEM.
$5,248.00 ESTEMATED RENTAL CHARGES
REP$800.32 (RENTAL PROTECTION INSURANCE)
DELIVERY  INSTALL $5,175.72
TOTAL TAX 7.25%$422.44
TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT (USD)$11,646.48

RENTAL ITEMS

Q���19594 Page�3�of�8

Chris Hawks
Highlight

Chris Hawks
Highlight



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

ID#: 20-384 - SEWAGE PUMP 10HP $283$95 850.001 $850 $850.00

HRS OUT: 1.0

ID#: 20-383 - SEWAGE PUMP 10HP $283$95 850.001 $850 $850.00

HRS OUT: 1.0

ID#: 20-292 - 4GHT SOUND ATTENUATED $500$167 1,500.001 $1,500 $1,500.00

HRS OUT: 1166.0

651-3008 8 X 14 SPILL CONTAINMENT $98$14 392.001 $392 $392.00

651-5004 4IN 150LB FLG X GRV $4$4 24.002 $12 $24.00

651-0403 4IN 90 ELBOW GRV $4$4 24.002 $12 $24.00

651-5044 4IN X 4IN X 4IN TEE GRV $4$4 12.001 $12 $12.00

651-5400 4IN VALVE BRASS GATE THRD $7$7 48.002 $24 $48.00

651-1425 4IN X 25FT HD DISCH HOSE GRV $18$18 162.003 $54 $162.00

651-5214 4IN 45 ELBOW GRV $4$4 48.004 $12 $48.00

651-5630 4IN X 3IN RED GRV $4$4 24.002 $12 $24.00

Q���19594 Page�4�of�8



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

651-1410 4IN X 10FT HD DISCH HOSE GRV $15$15 90.002 $45 $90.00

651-0407 4IN X 5FT ALUM PIPE GRV $0$0 .002 $0 $0.00

651-0302 4IN BRASS CHECK VALVE THRD. $0$0 .002 $0 $0.00

MISC MISCELLANEOUS $222.50$31.87 890.001. $890.00Single Shift $890.00

6X4" MNPT FLOW THROUGH PIPE PLUG

650-2650 HIGH LEVEL ALARM: VISUAL AUDIO W/ FLOATS $42$14 250.002 $125 $250.00

651-5482 4IN X 20FT ALUM PIPE GRV $7$7 84.004 $21 $84.00

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
784.00INSTALLATION FORMAN LABOR 98.00 EACH8

600.00INSTALLATION LABOR 75.00 EACH8

400.00FLATE BED TRUCK 25.00 EACH16

400.00SERVICE TRUCK CRANE 25.00 EACH16

600.00REMOVAL LABOR 75.00 EACH8

294.00REMOVAL LABOR OT HRS 147.00 EACH2

Q���19594 Page�5�of�8



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

.00PUMP WATCH LABOR $1372/ DAY .00 EACH12

.00PUMP WATCH $1372/NIGHT .00 EACH12

.00PUMP WATCH WEEKEND $1764/ DAY .00 EACH12

.00PUMPWATCH WEEKEND $1764/ NIGHT .00 EACH12

294.00INSTALLATION FORMAN OT HRS 147.00 EACH2

147.00INSTALLATION LABOR OT LABOR 147.00 EACH1

784.00FORMAN REMOVAL LABOR 98.00 EACH8

294.00REMOVAL FORMAN LABOR OT 147.00 EACH2

500.00P-SUPPLIES 500.00 EACH1

78.72P-ENVIRL FEES 1.50 %1

800.32RENTAL EQUIPMENT PROTECTION 15.25 %1

TAXES
422.44STATE 7.25%   TOTAL TAX: 7.25%

11,646.48Total:

ORDER NOTES
CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECONDARY CONTAINMENT
OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RELATIVE TO THE GENERATOR
SET AND FUEL TANK. CUSTOMER IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE

Q���19594 Page�6�of�8

Chris Hawks
Highlight

Chris Hawks
Highlight

Chris Hawks
Highlight

Chris Hawks
Highlight



CONTACT NAME:

ORDERED BY:

PENDING APPROVAL

CHRIS HAWKS

SALES REP:

CREATED BY:

CHRIS HAWKS

LIFT STATION 7

QUOTE #: Q19594

DATE OUT:

EXPECTED RETURN DATE:

ACCOUNT #:

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERV

200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

122876

KEN JOHNSON FARR WES

244 SEQUOIA CIR
BLAIRSDEN-GRAEAGLE, CA

10/01/2022 SAT

10/29/2022 SAT

SHIP TO/JOBSITE: SEWER BYPASS
JAMAR TATE

RENTAL QUOTE

PHONE: 800-937-2326  FAX: 775-332-2454
600 GLENDALE AVE,  SPARKS, NV  89431

CAT RENTAL STORE: RENO PUMP

BILL TO:

CONTACT PHONE: 530-836-1943

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PO #:

CHRISHAWKS@CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COMEMAIL:

DESCRIPTIONQTY TOTALSWEEKDAY 4WEEK

FOR PROTECTING THEIR EQUIPMENT FROM VOLTAGE AND
FREQUENCY SURGES FROM THE GENERATOR SET, INCLUDING
GENERATOR SET MALFUNCTION. CASHMAN POWER NOR ITS
CONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY
DAMAGES TO THE ENVIRONMENT OR ANY EQUIPMENT DUE TO
EQUIPMENT OPERATION, MALFUNCTION, OR FAILURE.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CUSTOMERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR RETURNING THE UNIT
FULLY FUELED. THERE WILL BE A CHARGE OF $10.00/GAL
FOR FUEL AND $8.00/GAL OF DEF ON UNITS NOT FILLED
UPON RETURN.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAILY FLUID CHECKS
(OIL & COOLANT) ON RENTAL UNITS. SCHEDULED
MAINTENANCE IS REQUIRED EVERY 250 HOURS, 500 HOURS
ON LIGHT TOWERS. YOU MAY DO YOUR OWN SERVICES
OR CALL OUR OFFICE TO SCHEDULE.
CHARGES APPLIED IF PERFORMED BY CECO
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
THERE WILL BE A MAINTENANCE CHARGE IF THE UNIT IS
RETURNED WITH MORE THAN 250 HOURS OF RUN TIME AND
NO PM SERVICE WAS COMPLETED.
CHARGES WILL BE PRO-RATED IF NOT USED FOR MORE
THAN 250 HOURS.

THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT A PURCHASE AGREEMENT. CUSTOMER HAS NO RIGHT OR OPTION TO PURCHASE THE EQUIPMENT BASED ON THIS AGREEMENT.

WHEN OPERATED IN CALIFORNIA, THE RENTER/LESSEE IS RESPONSIBLE TO COMPLY WITH THE AIR RESOURCES BOARD VEHICLE  
IDLING REGULATION FOR IN-USE OFF-ROAD DIESEL UNITS. PLEASE VISIT THE CALIFORNIA AIR RESOURCES BOARD WEB SITE AT  
WWW.ARB.CA.GOV/MSPROG/ORDIESEL/ORDIESEL.HTM (TITLE 13, SECTION 2449(d)(3))

PRINT CUSTOMER NAME CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE

THIS AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF (a) THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT, (b) THE RENTAL AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN EFFECT ON THE DATE FIRST REFERENCED ABOVE AVAILABLE AT  
www.CashmanEquipment.com/terms AND (c) ALL MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THE RENTAL AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS. BY SIGNING BELOW, CASHMAN AND CUSTOMER  
AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THE PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 23 OF THE RENTAL AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IF A VALID INSURANCE CERTIFICATE  
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RPO/RENTAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE AT WWW.CASHMANEQUIPMENT.COM/TERMS IS NOT ON FILE AT CASHMAN EQUIPMENT  
COMPANY’S OFFICE AT THE TIME OF THE RENTAL, CASHMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY WILL PROVIDE RENTAL EQUIPMENT PROTECTION, CHARGED AT THE RATE OF  
15.25% OF THE RENTAL RATE.

INITIAL HERE

{PRINTNAME} {TITLE}{SIGNATURE}

{ACCEPTREQ
}

Rental Equipment Protection (REP) - REP IS NOT INSURANCE

Q���19594 Page�7�of�8



Terms and Conditions

Customer is responsible for daily fluid checks (oil and coolant) of rental units. Scheduled•
maintenance is required for every 250 hours of equipment operation, 500 hours for light towers
(changing oil and all filters). You may do your own maintenance or contact Cashman for a quote and
scheduling.
**Note: If maintenance is not performed there will be a PM service charge, per hour of run time.

Fuel

Customers are responsible for returning units at the same fuel level upon pick up. There will be a•
charge of $10.00 per gallon of fuel needed to return to required level. DEF will be charged at
$8.00 per gallon if not returned full. Equipment is delivered full of fuel excluding select diesel
pumps, compressors and 500kw - 2000kw generators.
Cashman offers an ONSITE fueling services at market rates. Please contact your rep for a quote.
Customers are responsible for returning units full of DEF when applicable. There will be a charge
of $8.00 per gallon of DEF when not returned full.

Freight

Freight charges, if quoted, are estimates only and are subject to change. Freight is charged at•
$145.00 per hour during hours of operation.

Shift Hours

SINGLE SHIFT = 8 hours/day | 40 hours/week | 160 hours/4-week•
DOUBLE SHIFT = 8-16 hours/day | 40-80 hours/week | 160-320 hours/4-week
TRIPLE SHIFT = 16+ hours/day | 80+ hours/week | 320+ hours/4-week

Terms and Conditions

Excessive cleaning or repairs due to customer neglect will be charged to the customer.Customer must•
promptly report any and all equipment related problems. Customer is responsible for obtaining any
relevant operating permits.
Customer is responsible for secondary containment of hazardous materials relative to the rental•
unit and fuel tank. Customer is also responsible for protecting their equipment from voltage and
frequency surges from the generator set, including generator set malfunction. Cashman Power nor its
contractors/suppliers will be liable for any damages to the environment or any equipment due to
equipment operation, malfunction, or failure.

Q���19594 Page�8�of�8



CHIEF’S REPORT 
 September 2022 

 
 
Call Reports and Training 
 
 
Calls – Medicals & MVA’s: 2 Fire: 1 

We are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and 
will continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements. 

 
Training  

• Deploying air bags, Lifted a golf cart. 

• Simulation of a structure Fire call. Hydrant hookup, forward hose lay, water 
from a hose and deck gun.  

 
Personnel Activity 

• Working on OES qualifications. 

• Following up on leads for more recruits.  

 
Fire Equipment 

• Wet rescue truck, GSA 1122 program. 

• Extrication Equipment ordered. 

• Need to resolve air bottle issue for the air bags. 

 
Other Activity  

• NO Burning after June 13th  

• Building remodel.  

• Cal Fire Grant approved. 

• Dirt circle in the field, working with Jamar. 

• Paint the inside of the station. 

• Exercise room at Pool is in use. 

• Auxiliary will give $10k to Extrication equipment. 

• Liability Insurance for Fire Departments. 

 
 



 



 

 

 

 

 
Arsenic Levels 

Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 

October 12, 2022 

Submitted by Jamar Tate, General Manager 

The most recent reported sample from the Compliance point were taken on September 8, 2022. 

The result showed the arsenic levels at 11 ppb. The third quarter 2022 average was 10 ppb. The 

current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 8 ppb. 

Samples were taken at Well 1B and Well 2 on September 8, 2022. The result from Well 1B was 

7 ppb. The result from Well 2 was 19 ppb. The third Quarter 2022 average for Well 1B was 8 

ppb with the RAA of 8 ppb. The third Quarter average for Well 2 was 17 with the RAA of 15 

ppb. 

The results of the October 2022 test will be reported at the Board meeting if the information is 

available. 

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on July 11, 2022 for Iron were 

.140 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.750 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0954 mg/l at Well 1B and 

.243 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for 

Manganese is .05 mg/l.). 

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule 

Schedule is changed from last month. Another two months was added due to delays in the start 

of final pre funding pilot testing. 
 

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT 

FINANACAL   

SRF application submittal December 2022 Submittal is being delayed pending 

agreements with the state on how the 

need and timing of further pilot testing 

for the removal of phosphates and other 

contaminants that could affect chemical 

reactions. A meeting was held Jan. 26 

Application Review December 2022-July 2023 Assumes as six-month review 
   

CONSTRUCTION   

Contractor Selection Sept 2023-Oct 2023 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection 

process 

Construction Nov 2023- Nov 2024 Assumes a one-year construction 
   

OPERATION   

Shakedown December 2024- November 2025 Needed to ensure the systems work and 

to train operators 

Pilot Testing December 2025-Nov 2026 Needed to refine operational procedures 

to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn. 

Full Operation Dec 2026  



 



 

 

 

 

 

2022 Local Agency Biennial Notice 

 
Name of Agency:        Plumas Eureka Community Services District 

Mailing Address: 200 Lundy Lane Blairsden, CA 96103 
 

Contact Person:  Jillian Cole   Phone No.  530-836-1953  
 

Email:  admin.mgr@pecsd.org  Alternate Email:  management@pecsd.org  
 

Accurate disclosure is essential to monitor whether officials have conflicts of interest and to 
help ensure public trust in government. The biennial review examines current programs to 
ensure that the agency's code includes disclosure by those agency officials who make or 
participate in making governmental decisions, 

This agency has reviewed its conflict of interest code and has determined that (check one BOX): 

✓ D An amendment is required. The following amendments are necessary: 

(Check all that apply) 

Include new positions 

Revise disclosure categories 
Revise the titles of existing positions 
Delete titles of positions that have been abolished and/or positions that no longer make or 

 participate in making governmental decisions 
 

✓ Other (describe) Update verbiage in section 1020.20 to reflect correct filing instructions 

The code is currently under review by the code reviewing body. 

 No amendment is required, (If your code is over five years old, amendments may be 
necessary.) 

 

 
Verification (to be completed if no amendment is required) 

 
This agency's code accurately designates all positions that make or participate in the making of governmental 
decisions. The disclosure assigned to those positions accurately requires that all investments, business 
positions, interests in real property, and sources of income that may foreseeably be affected materially by the 
decisions made by those holding designated positions are reported The code includes all other provisions 
required by Government Code Section 87302. 

 
 

Signature of Chief Executive Officer Date 

 
All agencies must complete and return this notice regardless ·of how recently your code was approved or 

amended. Please return this notice no later than October 3, 2022, or by the date specified by your agency, if 
earlier, to: 

 

Board of Supervisors, c/o County Counsel 

520 Main St, Room 302 Quincy, CA 95971 

 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE FPPC. 

www.fppc.ca.gov 

FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.qov (866.275.3772) 
Page 1 of 1 

http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
mailto:advice@fppc.ca.qov


 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -  06 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

FOR THE PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) 
requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest 
codes; and, 

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission ["FPPC"] has adopted 
regulation 2 California Code of Regulations Section I 8730, which contains the terms of a 
standard Conflict of Interest Code and can be incorporated by reference, and which will 
be amended by the FPPC to contemn to statutory amendments. of the Political Reform 
Act, after public notice and hearings conducted by the Fair Political Practices 
Commission; and, 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors wishes to adopt its agency's conflict of 
interest code, 

NOW,  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  by the Board  of Directors, 
Plumas Eureka Community Services District, as follows: 

I.  The terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any 
amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, 
along with the attached Appendix in which officers and employees are 
designated and disclosure categories are set forth, are hereby adopted and 
incorporated by reference here and constitute the Conflict of Interest Code 
for this agency. 

2. Persons holding designated positions shall file statements of economic 
interest Form 700, pursuant to Section 18730(b)(4) of the California Code 
of Regulations. 

3. Officials Who Manage Public Investments: 

It has been determined that the positions of Board Members and 
Managers manage public investments and will file a statement of 
economic interests, Form 700 pursuant to Government Code Section 
87200. 

4. Designated employees shall file their statements with the Secretary of their 
district who shall make the statements available for public inspection and 
reproduction (Gov. Code Section 81008). 

 
5. Failure to file the required statement in a timely fashion may result in the 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

imposition of monetary sanctions under Government Code Section 

91013(a). 

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors 

of the Plumas Eureka Community Services District, at a regular meeting of said 

board held on October 12, 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

 
 

CHAIRPERSON, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
 

Secretary 
 

 

 

Y:\Forms\Conflict of lnlerElsl Codes"" Special Districts\Dislrlcl model resolution Append doc.doc 



 

 
 
 
 

 

APPENDIX 

POSITION ALLOCATION LIST- PART 1 
 
 

 
Designated Positions 
(List positions NOT individual names) 

Assigned 
Disclosure Category 

 

Board Members         1 

 

General Manager         1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES- PART 2 

Category 1 
 

Designated employees assigned to this category must report: 

(a) All interests in real property; 

(b) Investments and business positions in business entities or income from 
sources which engage in the acquisition or disposal of real property within the 
jurisdiction; and 

(c) Investments and business positions in any business entity or income from 
any source which: (1) are contractors or subcontractors engaged in the performance of 
work or services of the type utilized by the District, or (2) which manufacture, sell or 
provide supplies, materials, books, machinery, services or equipment of the type utilized 
by the District. 

Category 2 

Consultants shall disclose all sources of income, interests in real property and 
investments and business positions in business entities. 

The Manager of the District may determine, 'in writing, that a particular 
consultant, although a "designated position", is hired to perform a range of duties that is 
limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with disclosure requirements 
described in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the 
consultant's duties and, based upon that description, a statement to the extent of 
disclosure requirements. Such determination shall be a public record. 



 1:27 PM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 · REVENUES

28008 · INCOME - FIRE01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28017 · INCOME - WATER 2" 0.00 0.00 1,478.30 1,478.25 5,913.00 25%
28018 · INCOME - SERVICE FEE 0.00 0.00

28019 · INCOME - WATER2UND 0.00 0.00 5,531.04 6,013.50 24,054.00 23%
28022 · INCOME - SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28024 · INCOME - WATER1D 0.00 0.00 110,756.52 107,937.00 431,748.00 26%
28026 · INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28027 · INCOME - SEWER RESV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28028 · INCOME - WATER RESV 0.00 0.00 13,869.92 13,757.25 55,029.00 25%
28029 · INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28035 · INCOME - WATER DEBT 0.00 0.00 52,177.33 50,863.75 203,455.00 26%
28036 · INCOME - WATER 1" 0.00 0.00 851.40 851.50 3,406.00 25%
28037 · INCOME - WATER RESV 1" 0.00 0.00 67.77 113.00 452.00 15%
28038 · INCOME - WATER DEBT 1" 0.00 0.00 417.51 417.50 1,670.00 25%
28039 · INCOME - WATER RESV 2" 0.00 80.33 240.96 160.70 964.00 25%
28040 · INCOME - WATER DEBT 2" 0.00 296.92 890.76 593.80 3,563.00 25%

Total 28000 · REVENUES 0.00 377.25 186,281.51 182,186.25 730,254.00 26%
30500 · GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32000 · FIRE-FEERAM/MITIGATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 · INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34500 · FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 · OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 0.00 377.25 186,281.51 182,186.25 730,254.00 26%
Gross Profit 0.00 377.25 186,281.51 182,186.25 730,254.00 26%

Expense

36000 · SALARIES 8,462.26 9,685.00 16,839.92 19,370.00 116,220.00 14%
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 133.02 124.50 541.92 249.00 1,494.00 36%
37250 · PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 420.00 456.30 2,738.00 15%
39250 · SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%
39500 · VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 200.88 242.17 424.82 484.30 2,906.00 15%
42000 · MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 0%
43000 · INSURANCE

43001 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 625.00 0.00 1,250.00 7,500.00 0%
43002 · WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 540.33 1,585.60 1,080.70 6,484.00 24%
43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 1,026.39 797.25 9,088.25 1,594.50 9,567.00 95%
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 3,499.83 5,205.04 6,999.70 41,998.00 12%
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 120.08 237.02 240.20 1,441.00 16%
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 28.46 28.58 56.92 57.20 343.00 17%
43007 · EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 3,775.88 5,611.07 16,172.83 11,222.30 67,333.00 24%
45750 · TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%
48000 · TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
50000 · CHEMICALS 3,968.35 3,125.00 3,968.35 6,250.00 25,000.00 16%
52000 · LAB SERVICES 0.00 750.00 61.91 1,500.00 9,000.00 1%
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 277.44 250.00 718.00 500.00 3,000.00 24%
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 207.66 156.25 308.31 312.50 1,875.00 16%

 Page 1 of 3



 1:27 PM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 104.17 134.72 208.30 1,250.00 11%
53004 · CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.33 0.00 66.70 400.00 0%
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 167.29 133.33 213.16 266.70 1,600.00 13%
53007 · BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 41.67 37.00 83.30 500.00 7%

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 719.75 718.75 1,411.19 1,437.50 9,125.00 15%
54000 · LICENSES

54001 · PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54002 · EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
54003 · PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%
54004 · Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%

Total 54000 · LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 0%
55000 · MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0%
56000 · SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57000 · UTILITIES

57001 · ELECTRICITY 4,658.09 3,166.67 8,197.82 6,333.30 38,000.00 22%
57002 · PHONE 256.24 208.33 587.65 416.70 2,500.00 24%
57003 · INTERNET 46.18 57.50 99.52 115.00 690.00 14%
57004 · PROPANE 842.85 0.00 1,834.23 0.00 1,453.00 126%
57005 · GARBAGE 32.34 20.25 60.16 40.50 243.00 25%

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 5,835.70 3,452.75 10,779.38 6,905.50 42,886.00 25%
58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 506.67 259.75 818.53 519.50 3,117.00 26%
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 6,476.01 1,000.00 7,287.01 2,000.00 12,000.00 61%
59002 · LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 208.33 56.20 416.70 2,500.00 2%
59003 · CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 2,500.00 15,000.00 0%
59004 · ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 520.83 2,641.13 1,041.70 6,250.00 42%
59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 · COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%
59007 · ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 1,000.00 0%
59008 · PEST MANAGEMENT 17.67 0.00 17.67 12.50 50.00 35%

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,493.68 3,229.16 10,002.01 6,220.90 36,850.00 27%
60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 · FUEL 146.49 145.75 146.49 291.50 1,749.00 8%
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 208.33 125.35 416.70 2,500.00 5%

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 146.49 354.08 271.84 708.20 4,249.00 6%
61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 · ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%
61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 142.86 0.00 285.72 1,000.00 0%
61003 · HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 142.86 0.00 285.72 1,000.02 0%
61004 · BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,302.08 83.33 3,302.08 166.70 1,000.00 330%

Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 3,302.08 369.05 3,302.08 738.14 5,000.02 66%
69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 8,372.95 0.00 0.00

69002 · RADIO REPAIRS 1,747.50 0.00 1,747.50 0.00 0.00

69005 · EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 28,205.21 0.00 0.00

69006 · DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69008 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69011 · GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 828.39

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,747.50 0.00 39,154.05 0.00 0.00

70000 · EQUIPMENT

 Page 2 of 3



 1:27 PM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

70002 · WELLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70005 · FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 · EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71000 · UNIFORMS

71001 · EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 94.72 0.00 94.72 300.00 300.00 32%
Total 71000 · UNIFORMS 94.72 0.00 94.72 300.00 300.00 32%
72000 · INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 35,596.98 28,649.45 106,132.97 61,489.64 339,846.02 31%
Net Ordinary Income -35,596.98 -28,272.20 80,148.54 120,696.61 390,407.98 21%
Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

75000 · Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

76000 · Plans & Studies 0.00 10,261.50

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 10,261.50 0.00 0.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 -10,261.50 0.00 0.00

Net Income -35,596.98 -28,272.20 69,887.04 120,696.61 390,407.98 18%

 Page 3 of 3



 10:56 AM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 · REVENUES

28014 · INCOME - LEACH RENT 0.00 102.00

28018 · INCOME - SERVICE FEE 0.00 0.00

28022 · INCOME - SEWER 0.00 0.00 83,259.63 83,361.75 333,447.00 25%
28026 · INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR 0.00 0.00 12,666.30 13,792.75 55,171.00 23%
28027 · INCOME - SEWER RESV 0.00 0.00 29,196.02 29,471.75 117,887.00 25%
28029 · INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7 0.00 0.00 15,366.30 15,279.25 61,117.00 25%

Total 28000 · REVENUES 0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00 25%
30500 · GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 · INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34500 · FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 · OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00 25%
Gross Profit 0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00 25%

Expense

36000 · SALARIES 8,462.26 9,685.00 16,839.92 19,370.00 116,220.00 14%
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 133.02 124.50 541.92 249.00 1,494.00 36%
37250 · PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 420.00 456.30 2,738.00 15%
39250 · SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%
39500 · VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 200.88 242.17 424.82 484.30 2,906.00 15%
42000 · MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 0%
43000 · INSURANCE

43001 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 625.00 0.00 1,250.00 7,500.00 0%
43002 · WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 540.33 1,585.60 1,080.66 6,483.96 24%
43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 1,026.39 797.25 9,088.25 1,594.50 9,567.00 95%
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 3,499.83 5,205.04 6,999.70 41,998.00 12%
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 120.08 237.02 240.20 1,441.00 16%
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 28.46 28.58 56.92 57.20 343.00 17%

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 3,775.88 5,611.07 16,172.83 11,222.26 67,332.96 24%
45750 · TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%
48000 · TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
51000 · SLUDGE REMOVAL 1,500.00 0.00 4,970.00 2,383.30 14,300.00 35%
52000 · LAB SERVICES 0.00 1,666.67 0.00 3,333.30 20,000.00 0%
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 277.43 250.00 717.99 500.00 3,000.00 24%
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 207.66 156.25 308.31 312.50 1,875.00 16%
53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 104.17 134.72 208.30 1,250.00 11%
53004 · CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.33 0.00 66.70 400.00 0%
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 167.28 91.67 213.15 183.30 1,100.00 19%
53007 · BANK SERVICE CHARGES 25.20 41.67 25.20 83.30 500.00 5%

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 744.93 677.09 1,399.37 1,354.10 8,625.00 16%
54000 · LICENSES

54001 · PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54002 · EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%
54003 · PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0%

 Page 1 of 3



 10:56 AM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

54004 · Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%
Total 54000 · LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 0%
55000 · MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 0.00 900.00 0%
56000 · SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57000 · UTILITIES

57001 · ELECTRICITY 2,989.28 3,250.00 5,550.64 6,500.00 39,000.00 14%
57002 · PHONE 206.70 200.00 561.02 400.00 2,400.00 23%
57003 · INTERNET 46.16 57.50 99.49 115.00 690.00 14%
57004 · PROPANE 2,269.98 0.00 3,266.07 0.00 1,452.96 225%
57005 · GARBAGE 32.34 19.00 60.16 38.00 228.00 26%

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 5,544.46 3,526.50 9,537.38 7,053.00 43,770.96 22%
58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 596.05 171.58 1,194.31 343.20 2,059.00 58%
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,619.67 1,000.00 5,430.66 2,000.00 12,000.00 45%
59002 · LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 208.33 56.20 416.70 2,500.00 2%
59003 · CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59004 · ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,041.67 1,530.63 2,083.30 12,500.00 12%
59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 · COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%
59007 · ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 41.67 0.00 83.30 500.00 0%
59008 · PEST MANAGEMENT 17.67 0.00 17.67 12.50 50.00 35%

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,637.34 2,291.67 7,035.16 4,595.80 27,600.00 25%
60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 · FUEL 146.49 145.75 146.49 291.50 1,749.00 8%
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 208.33 125.33 416.70 2,500.00 5%

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 146.49 354.08 271.82 708.20 4,249.00 6%
61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 · ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61003 · HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 · BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,302.08 1,000.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%
Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 3,302.08 1,000.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%
62000 · WWTP #7 BOND EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,820.76 0%
64000 · SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 25,000.00 150,000.00 0%
69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 9,931.12 0.00 0.00

69002 · RADIO REPAIRS 1,473.75 1,473.75

69005 · EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 38,299.21 0.00 0.00

69007 · COLLECTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69008 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 5,957.25 0.00 0.00

69010 · WWTP#6 R/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69011 · GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,076.25

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,473.75 0.00 56,737.58 0.00 0.00

70000 · EQUIPMENT

70001 · TREATMENT PLANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70003 · COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70005 · FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 · EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71000 · UNIFORMS

 Page 2 of 3



 10:56 AM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

71001 · EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 94.73 0.00 94.73 300.00 300.00 32%
Total 71000 · UNIFORMS 94.73 0.00 94.73 300.00 300.00 32%

Total Expense 30,821.87 38,078.50 120,811.34 83,280.76 539,943.68 22%
Net Ordinary Income -30,821.87 -38,078.50 19,778.91 58,624.74 27,678.32 71%

-30,821.87 -38,078.50 19,778.91 58,624.74 27,678.32 71%

 Page 3 of 3



 12:12 PM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 · Revenues

28004 · Income - FIRE 0.00 0.00 631.62 631.50 2,526.00 25%
28005 · Income - FIRE04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28006 · Income - FIRE05 0.00 0.00 78.30 79.00 316.00 25%
28008 · Income - FIRE01 0.00 0.00 15,362.30 14,779.25 59,117.00 26%
28009 · Income - FIRE02 0.00 0.00 1,139.85 1,113.00 4,452.00 26%
28010 · Income - FIRE03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28012 · Income - FIRE07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28015 · Income - Mitigation Fee 0.00 0.00

Total 28000 · Revenues 0.00 0.00 17,212.07 16,602.75 66,411.00 26%
28100 · Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 35,000.00

31000 · Fire Contract Income 0.00 500.00

31250 · FAA Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

31500 · Income - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 16,481.86 0.00 36,000.00 46%
32000 · Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation 0.00 0.00 4,914.66 4,771.25 19,085.00 26%
34000 · Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 0.00 0.00 74,108.59 21,374.00 121,496.00 61%
Gross Profit 0.00 0.00 74,108.59 21,374.00 121,496.00 61%

Expense

36000 · Salaries 1,080.29 1,374.58 2,149.77 2,749.20 16,495.00 13%
37000 · Overtime Salaries 10.59 27.67 62.78 55.30 332.00 19%
40000 · Payroll Taxes - Employer 25.64 34.33 54.22 68.70 412.00 13%
42000 · Miscellaneous Expense 2.00 0.00 272.13 0.00 700.00 39%
43000 · Insurance

43001 · Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0%
43002 · Workmans Comp Insurance 0.00 1,831.50 1,783.80 1,831.50 7,326.00 24%
43003 · Employers Retirement Benefits 131.02 120.00 1,160.19 240.00 1,440.00 81%
43004 · Medical Benefits 332.24 526.83 664.48 1,053.70 6,322.00 11%
43005 · Dental Benefits 15.13 18.08 30.26 36.20 217.00 14%
43006 · Vision Benefits 3.65 5.00 7.30 10.00 60.00 12%
43008 · Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0%

Total 43000 · Insurance 482.04 2,501.41 3,646.03 3,171.40 38,465.00 9%
45250 · Stipends 1,700.00 2,000.00 3,400.00 4,000.00 24,000.00 14%
45500 · Call Reimbursements

45510 · FAA Call Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45500 · Call Reimbursements - Other 816.00 340.08 1,202.00 680.20 4,081.00 29%
Total 45500 · Call Reimbursements 816.00 340.08 1,202.00 680.20 4,081.00 29%
45750 · Training Reimbursements 25.00 165.75 25.00 331.50 1,989.00 1%
47000 · Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%
48000 · Training 93.44 250.00 249.99 500.00 3,000.00 8%
53000 · Office Expense

53001 · Office Supplies 74.40 50.00 168.99 100.00 600.00 28%
53002 · Computer/Software 35.21 20.83 52.38 41.70 250.00 21%
53003 · Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 67.35 52.08 134.70 104.20 625.00 22%
53005 · Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 83.33 0.00 166.70 1,000.00 0%
53006 · Postage & Delivery 167.28 50.00 213.14 100.00 600.00 36%

 Page 1 of 2



 12:12 PM
 10/04/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 August 2022

Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

53007 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 31.25 0.00 62.50 375.00 0%
Total 53000 · Office Expense 344.24 287.49 569.21 575.10 3,450.00 16%
54000 · Licenses

54002 · Personnel Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54003 · Permits 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%
54004 · Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0%

Total 54000 · Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%
55000 · Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 1,250.00 16%
57000 · Utilities

57001 · Electricity 58.62 83.33 115.92 166.70 1,000.00 12%
57002 · Phone 94.59 116.67 231.73 233.30 1,400.00 17%
57003 · Internet 41.66 50.00 83.99 100.00 600.00 14%
57004 · Propane 0.00 83.33 0.00 166.70 1,000.00 0%
57005 · Garbage 217.14 12.50 244.95 25.00 150.00 163%

Total 57000 · Utilities 412.01 345.83 676.59 691.70 4,150.00 16%
58000 · Tools & Supplies 757.76 166.67 1,181.09 333.30 2,000.00 59%
58100 · EMS Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
59000 · Professional Services

59001 · Accounting Services 902.98 1,000.00 1,046.98 2,000.00 12,000.00 9%
59002 · Legal Services 0.00 52.08 56.20 104.20 625.00 9%
59003 · Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 · County Fees 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%
59007 · Advertising Fees 0.00 83.33 0.00 166.70 1,000.00 0%
59008 · Pest Management 17.66 0.00 17.66 0.00 0.00

Total 59000 · Professional Services 920.64 1,135.41 1,120.84 2,270.90 13,675.00 8%
60000 · Automotive Expense

60001 · Fuel 171.06 618.08 171.06 1,236.20 7,417.00 2%
60002 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 416.67 411.45 833.30 5,000.00 8%
60000 · Automotive Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%

Total 60000 · Automotive Expense 171.06 1,034.75 582.51 2,069.50 12,467.00 5%
61000 · General Maintenance

61001 · Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 · Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 · Building Maintenance 3,302.09 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00

61000 · General Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 61000 · General Maintenance 3,302.09 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00

65000 · FEERAM Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%
69000 · Captial Expenses

69001 · Maintenance Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 69000 · Captial Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70000 · Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71002 · Uniforms - Fire Department 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 6,000.00 0%
Total Expense 10,142.80 10,163.97 18,694.25 20,996.80 136,866.00 14%

Net Ordinary Income -10,142.80 -10,163.97 55,414.34 377.20 -15,370.00 -361%
-10,142.80 -10,163.97 55,414.34 377.20 -15,370.00 -361%

 Page 2 of 2



 1:34 PM
 10/06/22

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Payroll Summary
 August 2022

Jamar R. Tate Jillian F Cole John Rowden Lewis C. Prince TOTAL

Hours Rate Aug 22 Hours Rate Aug 22 Hours Rate Aug 22 Hours Rate Aug 22 Hours Rate Aug 22

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Gross Pay

Double-time hourly 86.52 0.00 46.28 0.00 0.00 60.76 0.00 0.00

Hourly 143.00 43.26 6,186.18 118.75 23.14 2,747.88 56.00 45.00 2,520.00 113.50 30.38 3,448.13 431.25 14,902.19

Hourly Sick 2.00 43.26 86.52 14.00 23.14 323.96 0.00 8.50 30.38 258.23 24.50 668.71

Hourly Vacation 15.00 43.26 648.90 27.25 23.14 630.57 0.00 38.00 30.38 1,154.44 80.25 2,433.91

Overtime (x1.5) hourly 64.89 0.00 6.00 34.71 208.27 0.00 1.50 45.57 68.36 7.50 276.63

RAISE ADJUSTMENT 35.17 0.00 23.14 0.00 0.00 30.38 0.00 0.00

Pager Duty 210.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 420.00

Total Gross Pay 160.00 7,131.60 166.00 3,910.68 56.00 2,520.00 161.50 5,139.16 543.50 18,701.44

Employer Taxes and Contributions

Medicare Company 103.40 56.71 36.54 74.51 271.16

Social Security Company 0.00 0.00 156.24 0.00 156.24

CA - Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PERS Employer 714.30 267.86 0.00 501.64 1,483.80

CA - Employment Training Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 817.70 324.57 192.78 576.15 1,911.20

 Page 1 of 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking
08/03/2022 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # 784794774 -1,060.71
08/03/2022 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # 784840774 -3,947.92
08/05/2022 17930 JAMAR TATE -35.00
08/05/2022 17931 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimbursement -35.00
08/05/2022 17932 JOHN ROWDEN1 -25.00
08/05/2022 17933 LEW PRINCE -25.00
08/05/2022 17934 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -126.34
08/05/2022 17935 NAPA AUTO PARTS 2670 -12.47
08/05/2022 17936 PLUMAS SANITATION -1,870.00
08/05/2022 17937 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -7,705.99
08/05/2022 17938 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 66040 -109.00
08/05/2022 17939 QUADIENT -73.98
08/05/2022 17940 SMILE PC16 -197.00
08/05/2022 17941 SPARKS ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR WWTP 7 -2,586.35
08/05/2022 17942 STREAMLINE -75.00
08/08/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -700.00
08/08/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,298.60
08/09/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/08/2022 -7,046.53
08/10/2022 DD2248 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
08/10/2022 DD2247 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
08/10/2022 DD2249 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
08/10/2022 DD2246 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
08/10/2022 17921 AT&T -236.92
08/10/2022 17922 BASTIAN ENGINEERING SURVEY DISTRICT PROPERTIES - FRRCD -3,061.26
08/10/2022 17923 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -83.45
08/10/2022 17924 QUADIENT LEASING -565.47
08/10/2022 17925 R&R COMPUTER SOLUTIONS 14640 -282.05
08/10/2022 17926 SIERRA VILLAGE MARKETS, LLC 250 -13.97
08/10/2022 17927 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT -5,850.00
08/10/2022 17928 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 401411 -3,968.35
08/10/2022 17929 WALLER PAINTING -9,906.25
08/10/2022 EFT CSD_VISAS -4,839.62
08/10/2022 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -8.00
08/12/2022 17943 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -11,372.00
08/12/2022 17944 JEFFERSON SUPPLY COMPANY -64.30
08/12/2022 17945 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE VOID: 3222 0.00
08/12/2022 17946 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC -3,195.11
08/22/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,030.36
08/22/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -268.24
08/23/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Adjusted for voided paycheck(s) 0.00
08/23/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/22/2022 -6,873.62
08/24/2022 DD2250 Jamar R. Tate VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2251 Jillian F Cole VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2252 John Rowden VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2253 Lewis C. Prince VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2254 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2255 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2256 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
08/24/2022 DD2257 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
08/24/2022 17947 BEQUETTE & KIMMEL ACCOUNTANCY CORP -860.00
08/24/2022 17948 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -15.00
08/24/2022 17949 HIGH SIERRA GAS -7,004.94
08/24/2022 17950 JEFFERSON SUPPLY COMPANY -51.16
08/24/2022 17951 LASSEN PEST CONTROL 27936 -53.00
08/24/2022 17952 PLUMAS SANITATION -700.00
08/24/2022 17953 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC -3,221.25
08/24/2022 17954 SIMERSON -66,504.42
08/24/2022 17955 CALNET3 9391019051, 9391019052 -146.46
08/25/2022 17956 WETLABS VOID: 13 Ponderosa 0.00
08/26/2022 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -8.00
08/29/2022 17957 SIMERSON VOID: 0.00
08/31/2022 Service Charge -25.20

Total 11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking -157,138.29

TOTAL -157,138.29

1:10 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

10/06/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct
08/11/2022 2204 AT&T -68.50
08/11/2022 2205 Captain Rich Machado -332.00
08/11/2022 2206 Chief Steve Munsen -1,403.00
08/11/2022 2207 COBY HAKALIR -65.00
08/11/2022 2208 Jeff Train -337.00
08/11/2022 2209 Lew Prince -40.00
08/11/2022 2210 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -43.76
08/11/2022 2211 MARK HARRI -105.00
08/11/2022 2212 TOM CONNOLLY -259.00
08/24/2022 2213 AT& T -8.94
08/31/2022 Service Charge -2.00

Total 11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct -2,664.20

TOTAL -2,664.20

1:11 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

10/06/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2022

Page 1



September 2022 Operations Report  

 

 

Water  

• Flow- Well 1b: 6,539,800 gallons Well2: 2,725,900 gallons; 29% of total monthly flow  

Total: 9,265,700 gallons Daily Average: 298,894 gallons. September 2021: 10,361,340 

gallons. There was a nine day stretch where Well 2 did not run.  

• No leaks reported during September.  

• Backflow Preventer Testing: Sierra Backflow tested seven devices on 9/28. These 

backflow devices are required to be tested annually. None of the devices failed. Records 

of the testing are reviewed by the State when they do a water system inspection 

Wastewater  

• Flow- WWTP 6: 214,778 gallons; Avg Gal/day 6,928 gallons WWTP 7: 703,151 gallons 

Avg Gal/day 23,438 gallons Total: 917,929 gallons  

  

Misc. & Small Projects 

• Ponderosa Tree Removal: The trees behind 56 Ponderosa were finally removed. Amos 

Enterprises was able to remove the trees within a couple weeks of being contacted.   

• Slash Piles: Operators borrowed Unit 6’s dump trailer and used the Bobcat to load and 

haul the slash piles on CSD property to the Graeagle burn pile.  



PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report September 2022 
Jillian Cole 

 

• Office Reorganization efforts continue. New non-slip outdoor mats have been installed at the 

entrance to the District Office.  

• Fiscal Year end closeout and 2021-2022 Audit preparations continue. Accountant is in 

possession of books through June 2022. 

 

• The following liens are still active 

12 Evergreen Cir: $648.81 

119 Eureka Springs Dr: $8983.38  

517 Eureka Springs Dr: $1763.05  

 

• Roughly 12 30-Day shutoff notices were distributed Sept 23, 2022.  

 

• The District’s woes with the large printer/scanner/fax persisted through the month of 

September with completion of repairs occurring the first week of October. All equipment is back 

online as of the date of this meeting.  

District income for the month of September 2022 is as follows: 

 

Applied To  Amount Total 

Late Fees      245.00 245.00 

Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment)  7,846.13 7,846.13 

SEWER (Service)  14,940.13 14,940.13 

Sewer (Reserve + Debt Service)  9,992.72 9,992.72 

WATER (Service)  20,052.92 20,052.92 

Water (Reserve + Debt Service)  11,086.35 11,086.35 

Fire  3,899.25 3,899.25 

CONV_BALANCE (Previous System/Old 
debt) 
 

 0.00 0.00 

Total:  $68,062.50 $68,062.50 
  

 
  

 
 

  

  

BILLPAY_CC  $5824.62 
 

CHECK 
CASH 

 $62,031.88 
$206.00 

 

    

     
 

  



 
 

  

Totals:  
(**include incorporated Converted 
Balance, Late Fee, and Unapplied totals) 

 
  

 
Sewer:  $28,250.21 
 
Water:  $35,346.66 
 
Fire:       $4,465.63 
 
Total:    $68,062.50  

 
  

 
 

  

    

    

   


	1 October 12  2022 Regular Board Agenda
	2 OATH OF OFFICE
	3 Minutes 07132022
	4 Minutes 09142022
	5b Plumas Eureka Arsenic Pilot Study Review
	State Water Resources Control Board
	Division of Drinking Water

	08082022 As Test Protocol Eval Memo sww rev.pdf
	Division of Drinking Water


	6a Plumas Eureka Community Services District WWTP 7
	6ab Quote_Q19594 WWTP7 Bypass
	7 CHIEFS REPORT Oct 12 2022
	8 Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 10-12-22 Update (003)
	9 BIENNIAL NOTICE CONFLICT OF INTEREST REVIEW 2022
	11a FINANCIALS
	1 WTR BUDGET AUG 2022
	2 WW BUDGET AUG 2022
	3 FIRE BUDGET AUG 2022
	4 PAYROLL AUG 2022
	5 CK HIST CSD AUG 2022
	6 CK HIST FIRE AUG 2022

	12 September 2022 Operations Report
	13 Administrative Manager Report September 2022



